From: Krista Nieraeth [krista.nieraeth@alsea.k12.or.us]
To: Lora Nickle [lora.nickle@alsea.k12.or.us]

Subject: Fwd: New submission from Contact Us

Sent: Thu 12/5/2024 6:23 PM GMT-06:00

Importance: Normal

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Risteen Follett <risteen.follett@alsea.k12.or.us>

Date: Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 2:38 PM

Subject: Re: New submission from Contact Us

To: La'Nell Trissel <ltrissel@osba.org>, Krista Nieraeth <krista.nieraeth@alsea.k12.or.us>

Thank you La’Nell. One more quick question.

Can you provide more information on the consumer price index cost changes or point me to
where my board and | can better understand?

Thank you,
Risteen

On Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 14:01 La'Nell Trissel <ltrissel@osba.org> wrote:
Hi Risteen,

Dues for school districts and education districts are based on ADMr as reported by ODE on Dec.
31 of the preceding year. The proposed dues increase uses a phased approach that would result
in members who are currently paying more than $1,500 annually to experience an increase of
15% annually for five consecutive years beginning in the 2025-2026 fiscal year. For members
who are below this floor, dues will increase $250 per year until the floor is reached. The
proposal sets a $1,500 minimum and a $25,000 maximum dues rate per fiscal year. Beginning
in the 2030-31 fiscal year, the proposal also allows for annual dues increase to be based on a
percentage in alignment with the Consumer Price Index.

The best way to determine how this will affect large and small districts is through the schedule
that is provided in the resolution.

Sincerely,

La’Nell

La'Nell Trissel

Executive Assistant
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Oregon School Boards Association

www.osba.org

Phone: 503-485-4834

From: OSBA Information <info@osba.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:19 AM
To: OSBA Information <info@osba.org>; webmaster@milesit.com <webmaster@milesit.com>

Subject: New submission from Contact Us

Name
Risteen Follett
Email

risteen.follett@alsea.k12.or.us

Which department should this message be sent to?
Executive Department

Message

Hello,

I'd like to get some additional information for my board. For resolution 1 (https://www.osba.org/wp-
content/uploads/Resolution-OSBA-Dues-Schedule-Amendment-Final.pdf) we’re getting conflicting information.
Some feedback coming in is that there is a change per student by percentage, but then there is the increase
set in the link based on ADMr. Overall, can you share with me by percentage how this resolution will impact
small districts vs larger districts. I'd like to better understand this from OSBA to share with my board.

Risteen Follett
Alsea Board Chair

Krista Nieraeth, M.Ed.
Superintendent, K - 12 Principal, and Special Education Director

A Alsea School District
ll[aly‘({qm(, Phone: (541) 487-4305
/\\y Email:  krista.nieraeth@alsea.k12.or.us

(][]

CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains
confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this
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email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



